
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 2 0 8 8 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

December 17, 1970 

Mobil Oil Corporation 
P. O. Box 633 
Midland, Texas 79701 

Attentions Mr. Ira B. S t i t t 

AMENDMENT 
Administrative Orders PC-100, PC-175, 
PC-216, PC-297, PC-332, and PC-362 

Gentlemen % 

Reference i s made to your recent application for the 
amendment of certain administrative orders which permitted 
the commingling of production from various pools at certain 
tank batteries provided that a l l production from each pool 
would be separately metered prior to commingling. I t i s our 
understanding that a l l or part of the production going into 
each of these commingled tank batteries i s now of marginal 
nature and that you therefore wish to remove certain of 
the meters. 

The following administrative orders ase amended as 
described. Administrative Orders PC-100, PC-175, PC-216, 
and PC-332 are amended to delete the metering requirement. 
Administrative Order PC-297 i s amended to delete the metering 
requirement for Abo, Blinebry, Upper Pennsylvanian, and 
Wolfcamp production, but to continue to meter the Glorieta 
production separately and determine the total production 
from the other pools by the subtraction method. Allocation 
to each well in each pool w i l l be by quarterly well tests. 
Administrative Order PC-362 ia amended to delete the metering 
requirement on Abo and Middle Pennsylvanian production, but 
to continue to meter the Upper Pennsylvanian production 
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separately and determine the total production from the other 
pools by the subtraction method. Allocation to each well in 
each pool w i l l be by quarterly well tests. 

Please notify the Commission at such time as any well 
producing into any of the aforesaid commingled installations 
i s capable of top allowable production. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L. PORTER, Jr . 
Secretary-Director 

ALP/DSN/esr 

ect Oil Conservation Commission (with enclosure) - Hobbs 
Oil & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs 
State Land Office - Santa Fe 


